
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         January 3, 2018 

Russell County Page 1 
 

  

RUSSELL COUNTY 
 

BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 
 

AGENDA – JANUARY 3, 2018 
 
 

Board Room                Regular Meeting               5:00 PM 
 

Russell County Governmental Center 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

 

 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER – Clerk of the Board 
 
ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (CLOSED) – Legal Issues 
(SCHEDULED ONE-HOUR BEFORE REGULAR BOS MEETING - - REGULAR BOS MEETING BEGINS AT 6 P.M.) 
 
INVOCATION – Chairman of the Board 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING 
 

1. Election of Chairman 
 

2. Election of Vice-Chairman 
 

3. Appointment of Clerk of Board and Deputy Clerk 
 

4. Appointment of the BOS Budget/Finance Committee 
 

5. Adoption of Robert’s Rules of Order 
 

6. 2018 Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting Schedule 
 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         January 3, 2018 

Russell County Page 2 
 

 
 
PRESENTATIONS (Limited to 5 minutes) 
 

1. Toby Edwards – Cumberland Plateau Waste Authority (CPWA)……................A-1 
     

BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
Finney Community Center 
Vacant   2-Year Term 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.  Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  
 following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors………………B-1 

 
a. Unapproved minutes of December 4, 2017 
b. Unapproved minutes of December 7, 2017            

  
2. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures presented  

for payment……………………………………………………………………………...B-2 
 

3. Approval of 2018 Authorized Payments.  Authorization of the list of 
routine monthly payments for delegated authorization……………….…………B-3 
. 

CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD (Limited to 3 minutes) 
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. 2018 Richmond Legislative Meeting …………………………………………………C-1 
 

2. Mountain Movers Meeting……………………………………………………………...C-2 
 

3. RC Employee Appreciation Letter…………………………………………………….C-3 
 

REQUESTS 
  

4. Authorization of 2018 Budget Meeting Schedule……………………….………....C-4 
 

5. Authorization of VDOT Resolution for Bridge Rte. 758 Abandonment………..C-5  
 

6. Authorization of RC Abstract of Votes………………………………………………C-6 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         January 3, 2018 

Russell County Page 3 
 

 
 

7. Authorization of Appointment of Lonzo Lester, Financial Agent for  
Workforce Investment Board (WIB), and Vicki Porter, Alternate……………….C-7 
 

8. Authorization of RC PC Plat…………………………………………………………...C-8 
 

9. Authorization of Travel Requests…………………………………………………….C-9 
 

MATTERS PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS: 
        

• Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………D 

• RC IDA …………………………………………………………………………………….E 

• RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………... F 

• Castlewood W&S ………………………………………………………………………..G 

• RC Tourism……………………………………………………………………………….H 

• RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..I 

• Conference Center………………………………………………………………………J 

• RC Fitness Center……………………………………………………………………….K 

• RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………...L 

• RC Cannery Reports…………………………………………………………………….M   
 



CLOSED SESSION 
 
Motion made by _________________, second by ___________ and duly approved by the 

Board of Supervisors enter into closed session to discuss a litigation matter pursuant to 

Section 2.2-3711(A)(7). 

The vote was: 
Aye:  ________ 
Nay:  ________  

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 

Pursuant to §2.2-3712 (D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, each member of the 

Board of Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only 

public business matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the 

Virginia Freedom of Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were 

identified in the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was convened were heard, 

discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of Supervisors. 

Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 

requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the 

substance of the departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 

Are there any Supervisors who believe a departure has taken place? 

Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, discussed or considered during the 

closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was 

convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace -  

Lou Ann Wallace -   

Carl Rhea -  

Steve Breeding -  

David Eaton -  

Rebecca Dye -  

Mark Mitchell - 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 

Motion made by _______________, second by _________________ and duly approved by 

the Board of Supervisors to return to regular session. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  _______ 
Nay:  _______ 



                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 

   Board of Supervisors          Action Items 

137 Highland Drive                                         Chairman 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

Meeting: 1/3/18    6:00 PM 
 

 

Organizational Meeting 
 
1. Election of Chairman  

 
2. Election of Vice-Chairman 

 
3. Appointment of Clerk of Board and Deputy Clerk 

 
4. Appointment of the BOS Budget/Finance Committee 

 
5. Adoption of Robert’s Rules of Order 

 
6. 2018 Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting Schedule  

 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Board Discretion. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
Motions Required.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 2018 Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting Schedule 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



By Laws 
Russell County  
• Adopted May 5, 2014 
 
Article I 
Russell County Board of Supervisors, Officers & Their Selection 
A. There shall be seven (7) members of the Board of Supervisors, six (6) elected 
for four-year terms by citizen vote of each of the six (6) Districts of Russell County 
and one (1) member elected at-large by the entire County for four years. 
 
B. The Officers of the Board of Supervisors shall consist of a Chairman and Vice Chairman, 
each of whom shall serve for a term of one (1) calendar year.  
 
C. Nomination of Officers shall be made from the Board at the first meeting of each calendar 
year.  Election of Officers shall follow immediately. 

D.  A standing Budget/Finance Committee shall be appointed by the newly elected Board 
Chairman.  This committee shall consist of two (2) Board members and two (2) staff 
members.  
 
Article II 
Duties of Officers 
A. The Chairman shall:  
(1) Preside at all meetings;  
(2) Work closely with the County Administrator on day to day matters, approve appropriate 
financial documents, and approve the agenda for all meetings; 
(3) Carry out such other duties as assigned by the Board.  
 
B. The Vice-Chairman shall act in the absence or inability of the Chairman to act. 
 
C. The Budget/Finance Committee shall be responsible for preparation of the annual County 
budget and for presentation during a regular or special Board meeting before a vote is taken 
on the Budget each year.  Other financial matters shall be considered by this committee 
before presentation to the full Board.  
 
Article III 
Agenda Preparation Policy 
A. The County Administrator shall prepare an agenda for each regular meeting of the Board 
of Supervisors. Supervisors, staff, and others may submit to the County Administrator items 
for the agenda at any time prior to Noon Wednesday of the week preceding the regular 
meeting to which such item relates. Emergency items will be added as an amendment to 
the agenda.  
 
B. Copies of the agenda shall be made available electronically for each Supervisor by close 
of business on Tuesday prior to the Board meeting and an agenda complete with a packet of 
materials for the Board members  and News Media serving the County and the public not 
later than close of business on Thursday preceding the meeting to which it relates.  
 



Article IV 
Meetings 
A. The time and place of Board Meetings shall be set from time to time by resolution of the 
Board in conformance with State Law. The regular meeting schedule shall be set at the 
organizational meeting held in January each year.  
 
B. Minutes from the previous meeting shall be delivered to the Board members with the 
agenda prior to the next meeting. Unless requested by a Board member, the minutes will 
not be read and will be approved upon motion and vote of the Board.  
 
C. Order of Business 
(1) Commencement of Meetings:  
At the time established in accordance with Article IV (A) of these By-Laws for the 
commencement of regular meetings or at the hour specified for continued or special 
meetings, the Chairman shall call the meeting to order and shall direct the clerk to note the 
absence of any Board members by roll call. A quorum shall be required for commencement 
of any meeting.  
 
(2) Agenda:  
An agenda shall be prepared by the County Administrator in accordance with Article III 
under these By-laws. The proposed agenda shall be adopted by the Board at each meeting. 
The agenda will include under New Business “Reports from Designated Standing 
Committees”. Should the chairman or any member of the Board have a matter which he or 
she feels needs to be brought to the attention of the Board but which is not on the agenda, 
or if there is an amendment to the order of the agenda, he or she may make a motion that 
an addition or amendment be made to the agenda. Such amended agenda must be 
approved by a majority of the Board members present. 

D. Presentations: 
Matters to be presented to the Board may be arranged by persons prior to the meetings and 
placed on the Agenda.  The County Administrator must be notified by Wednesday of the 
week prior to the Board meeting.  Any materials to be used for the presentation must be 
provided and included in agenda packet.  Additional materials presented at the Board 
meeting must be approved by the Chairman prior to dissemination.  These presentations 
are strongly encouraged to be limited to five (5) minutes and when four (4) minutes has 
elapsed, the Chairman may instruct the speaker that one (1) minute is remaining.  
 
E. Quorum & Method of Voting 
A majority of the members of the Board of Supervisors shall constitute a quorum of the 
Board. All questions submitted to the Board for decision shall be determined by voice vote 
of a majority of the supervisors voting on any such questions, unless otherwise provided by 
law. The name of each member voting and how he or she voted must be recorded.  Roll Call 
votes may be requested by any Board member.  
 
F. Procedure for Roll Call of Board Members 
(1) The Members of the Board of Supervisors shall cast votes in district order on a rotating 
basis per meeting.  
(2) The Chairman of the Board of Supervisors shall cast the last vote. 
(3) The Chairman/Clerk shall restate all motions before a vote is taken and the result of the 



vote shall be announced following each vote.  
 
G. General Rules of Procedure 
The Board’s Parliamentary Procedures shall be Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised, 11th 
edition, specifically to include Section 49, Conduct of Business in Boards, pages 486 – 488, 
in all matters not covered by the Board’s bylaws, to the extent compatible with law and the 
historical practices of the Board. The County Attorney, or his or her designee, shall act as 
Parliamentarian to the Board. Any questions involving the interpretation or application of 
Robert’s Rules shall be addressed to the County Attorney. The Board may amend, by 
Resolution, the rules as it deems appropriate. The following rules shall apply:  
 
(1) Members are not required to obtain the floor before making motions or speaking, which 
they can do while seated.  
 
(2) All motions require a second except for nominations for appointments to other boards, 
authorities or commissions. 
 
(3) There is no limit to the number of times a member can speak to a question, and motions 
to close or limit debate generally should not be entertained.    
 
(4) Informal discussion of a subject is permitted while no motion is pending.  
 
(5) The Chairman can speak in discussion without leaving the chair, can vote on all 
questions, but cannot make motions unless by consent of a majority of Board members 
present.  
 
(6) No Board member is required to vote on any issue. If any Board member determines, 
prior to the calling of any issue before the Board, that he, because of conflict or otherwise, 
will abstain from voting on such issue, he shall announce such intention at the time the 
issue comes before the Board and shall not participate in the discussion on such issue or 
question. An abstention shall be counted for the purpose of determining a quorum. An 
abstention defeats a motion requiring a unanimous vote.  
 
(7) In the incidence of a tie vote, the issue voted upon by the Board is dead and therefore 
voted down. 
 
(8) If a primary or substitute motion is made at a Board meeting where at least six (6) 
members are present and the motion is voted on and fails, the same or a substantively 
similar motion cannot be reconsidered by the Board within the following twelve (12) months 
except by a primary or substitute motion made by a member of the Board who voted on the 
prevailing side where there are no less than six (6) Board members present, and only if 
two-thirds (2/3) of the Board members present vote to reconsider the action previously 
decided. 
 
(9) Only Board members and the Parliamentarian shall have standing to raise 
noncompliance with these General Rules of Procedure, and only during the current meeting 
at the time of violation. Failure of the Board to comply with these General Rules of 
Procedure shall not invalidate any action taken by the Board.  
 
H. Member Absenting Himself from Meeting Prior to Adjournment 
After the name of any member of the Board has been recorded as present at any meeting of 
the Board, he shall not absent himself from the remainder of the meeting prior to 
adjournment unless by consent of the Board.  



 
I. Board to Sit with Open Doors 
The Board of Supervisors shall sit with open doors and all persons conducting themselves in 
an orderly manner may attend the meetings; however, the Board may hold closed sessions 
as permitted by law and when deemed necessary by a majority vote of the Board.  
 
A consent agenda shall be introduced by a motion “to approve” by any Board member, and 
shall be considered by the Board as a single item. There shall be no debate or discussion by 
any member of the Board regarding any item on the consent agenda. The Clerk or his/her 
designee shall provide a brief written summary or memo on each item included in the 
consent agenda. Upon request of any Board member who wishes to question or discuss an 
item, that item shall be removed from the Consent Agenda. This item shall be transferred 
onto the agenda for consideration.  
 
J. Citizens Comment Period  
Rules for Citizen Comment Period 
To ensure that the affairs of the Board and its committees may be conducted in an orderly 
manner, to ensure that all persons desiring to address the Board on matters pertinent to it 
are afforded an opportunity to do so, to permit persons in attendance to observe and hear 
the proceedings of the Board without distraction, and to permit to the fullest extent the 
Board to conduct County business with minimal disruption, the following rules are 
established.  
 
(1) Each person desiring to speak during the Citizens’ Comment period on the agenda must 
provide name and address prior to their comments.  
 
(2) Each speaker  is strongly encouraged to limit remarks to a period of three (3) minutes 
per comment period; when two (2) minutes have passed the speaker  may be reminded 
that there is one (1) minute remaining.  
 
(3) Speakers may not donate their time to other speakers.  
 
(4) Speakers will not be permitted to use audiovisual materials or other visual displays, but 
may present written and photographic materials to the Board members.  
 
(5) Comments must be confined to matters germane to the business of the Board of 
Supervisors and shall not be cumulative or repetitive.  
 
(6) Speakers should address the Board with decorum – loud, boisterous, and disruptive 
behavior, obscenity, and vulgarity should be avoided as well as other words or acts tending 
to evoke violence or deemed to be a breach of the peace.  
 
(7) The Citizens’ Comment period is not intended to be a question and answer period or 
time for dialogue with County officials. Questions which are raised during a comment period 
may at the discretion of the Board be responded to by County officials after sufficient time 
for appropriate investigation.  
 
(8) Speakers shall remain at the podium while addressing the Board.  
 
(9) Speakers shall not be interrupted by audience comments, calls/whistles, laughter, or 
other gestures. Individuals in the audience who do not abide by this policy after a warning 
will be asked to leave the meeting.  
 



(10) Expressive activities including, but not limited to, petitioning, picketing, displaying 
signs and posters, solicitation, demonstrating, pamphlet distribution, and conducting polls 
shall not be permitted within the Governmental Center Building or in any other building that 
the Board is meeting.  
 
These rules do not preclude persons from delivering to the Board or its Clerk written 
materials including reports, statements, exhibits, letters, or signed petitions or to prohibit 
persons from presenting oral or written comments on any subject germane to the business 
of the Board to individual Board members or to the Board through its Clerk outside the 
context of the public meeting.  
 
K. Agenda Item Procedure 
The following guidelines shall be followed for comment addressed to specific agenda items:  
 
(1) In order to prevent obvious questions from consuming Board Meeting time, the 
Chairman and/or designated person(s) will advise the speaker if a matter is to be 
considered during some other time during the meeting. 
 
Article V  
Procedure for Dealing with Items Not on the Agenda 
A. All matters not on the agenda must be raised during citizens comment period. Any 
matter not on the agenda shall not be considered unless approved for consideration by the 
majority of the Board present in accordance with Article IV, C (2).  
 
B. For any special meeting, the business to be discussed shall be stated in the call for such 
meeting. The Chairman or Administrator shall prepare a written agenda listing all items to 
be considered for every special meeting. No other business shall be discussed or acted upon 
unless approved for consideration by the majority of the Board present in accordance with 
Article IV, C (2).  
 
Article VI 
Public Hearings 
A. All public hearings will be advertised in accordance with the Virginia Code. Public hearings 
may be postponed, continued or canceled at the discretion of the Board.  
 
B. In addition to those required by law, the Board at its discretion may hold public hearings 
when it decides that a hearing will be in the public interest.  
 
C. The case before the Board shall be summarized by the Chairman or designated 
person(s). If there is expected to be many speakers on the issue, interested parties wishing 
to speak must sign the register at the rear of the room prior to the start of the hearing. 
Each person wishing to speak will be called to the podium by the Chairman or designated 
person(s) in the order such person signed the register and must state his or her name and 
address for the record. Generally, each citizen should be provided an opportunity to speak.  
Each speaker shall be limited to three (3) minutes, unless waived by the Board.  
 
D. Board Members shall limit their comments in public hearings to insure participation by 
the public without Board interference. 



 
Article VII 
Appointment of Committees 
Appointments to committees of the Board may be made by the Chairman.  Appointments to 
other authorities, boards, and commissions, shall be made only by member motion adopted 
by a majority of the full Board. Prior to consideration of the nomination, the nominee shall 
be notified to determine his or her willingness to serve and to determine if he or she meets 
the qualifications for such appointment.  
 
Article VIII 
Duties of the County Administrator 
The County Administrator shall:  
 
A. Prepare the agenda for each meeting for approval in conformance with the agenda 
preparation procedure outlined in these bylaws.  
 
B. Keep a written record of all business transacted by the Board.  
 
C. Administer the financial control procedures of the County.  
 
D. Advise and inform the Board on all matters affecting County government.  
 
E. Execute all formal documents authorized by the Board of Supervisors.  
 
F. Provide and supervise all staff services directly under the control of the Board of 
Supervisors.  
 
G. The County Administrator shall be responsible for all personnel management of the 
County. Department Directors, Coordinators, Supervisors or Managers will be hired and 
dismissed with the consent of a majority of the Board of Supervisors.  
 
H. Prepare an annual operating budget for the County government in accordance with 
guidelines established by the State auditor’s office for approval by the Board of Supervisors. 
He shall be responsible for maintaining adequate financial and accounting records on all 
County business under his control.  
 
I. Serve as the Board’s representative in all circumstances where the Chairman, Vice 
Chairman, or a majority of the Board Members are not available.  
 
J. Perform all other duties delegated by the Board as required by law.  

Article IX 
Amendments 
A. The Bylaws may be amended by a recorded majority vote of the entire membership of 
the Board provided that written notice has been given to all members of the Board and a 
copy of the proposed amendment is sent with the notice, prior to said meeting.  



 
B. The Bylaws may be suspended in whole or in part only upon the unanimous vote of Board 
members present, relating to any matter before it. 



                        Board of Supervisors       January 3, 2018 

Russell County Page 1 
 

 
RUSSELL COUNTY 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 
 

 
 

Russell County Governmental Center 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

 

 
 

RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE 

2018 
GOVERNMENTAL CENTER 

6:00 P.M. 
 

January 3rd, Wednesday 
 

February 5th, Monday 
 

March 5th, Monday 
 

April 2nd, Monday 
 

May 7th, Monday 
 

June 4th, Monday 
 

July 2nd, Monday 
 

August 6th, Monday 
 

September 3rd, Monday  
 

October 1st, Monday 
 

November 5th, Monday 
 

December 3rd, Monday 



                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 

Board of Supervisors Information Item A-1 

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Various 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

Meeting: 1/3/18      6:00 PM 
 

 

Presentations 
 
1. Toby Edwards – Cumberland Plateau Waste Authority (CPWA) 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Presentation – Informational Only. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
No Motion Required.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Board of Supervisors                           Action Item B-1 

137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairman 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

   Meeting: 1/3/18      6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Approval of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

 December 4, 2017 Board Minutes 

 December 7, 2017 Board Minutes 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 

Board discretion 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 

Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 Board Minutes 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



December 04, 2017 

A regular monthly meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, December 

04, 2017 at 6:00 pm at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
 
Absent:  Mark Mitchell 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 

approve the agenda as amended with the addition of Executive Session. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye, David Eaton and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
         
 
 
Invocation by Chairman Steve Breeding, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE 
 

Pursuant to being advertised in a local newspaper for (2) two consecutive weeks, a public hearing was 
held on the Storm Water Management Ordinance.  The Chairman opened the public hearing to 
comments.  Hearing none the public hearing was closed. 
 
Presentations 
 
Lesley Brooks, Coordinator for Education and Training gave the Board a brief overview of the activities 
and classes that are currently being offered. 
 
Board Appointments 
 

VICKI PORTER REAPPOINTED TO THE APPALACHIAN JUVENILE COMMISSION 
 



Rebecca Dye nominated Vicki Porter. 
Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Tim Lovelace that nominations cease and Vicki Porter be 
appointed by acclamation to the Appalachian Juvenile Commission for a (4) four-year term, said term 
ending December 04, 2021. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding and Carl Rhea  
Nay:  None 
 

EDWARD TILLER REAPPOINTED TO THE FINNEY COMMUNITY CENTER 
 

Carl Rhea nominated Edward Tiller. 
Motion made by Carl Rhea, second David Eaton that nominations cease and Edward Tiller be appointed 
by acclamation to the Finney Community Center Board for a (2) two-year term, said term ending 
December 04, 2019. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

LINDA CROSS APPOINTED TO THE HIGHWAY AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
Tim Lovelace nominated Linda Cross. 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Lou Wallace that nominations cease and Linda Cross be 
appointed by acclamation to the Russell County Highway and Safety Committee for a (2) two-year term, 
said term ending December 31, 2019. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 06, 2017 MINUTES 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the November 06, 2017 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 17, 2017 MINUTES 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the November 17, 2017 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 



 
APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES 

 
Motion made by Carl Rhea, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 

approve general county invoices in the amount of $962,118.00 including reoccurring and withholdings. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 
Citizens Comment 
 
The Chairman opened citizens comment period, hearing none citizens comment was closed. 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors enter 

into Executive (closed) Session pursuant to Virginia code 2.2-3711(A) (5) concerning a prospective 

business or industry and Virginia code 2.2-3711(A) (7) for discussion concerning actual or probable 

litigation. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 
NOTE:  Mark Mitchell entered Executive Session at 7:30 pm. 
 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
return to regular session. 
 

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 
 

Pursuant to § 2.2-3712(D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended each member of the Board of 
Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only public business 
matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of 
Information  Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were identified in the motion(s) by which 
the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the substance of the 
departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 
 
Are there any who believe a departure has taken place?  Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, 

discussed or considered during the closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the 

closed meeting was convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 



Tim Lovelace – AYE 
Lou Wallace – AYE 
Carl Rhea – AYE 
David Eaton – AYE 
Rebecca Dye - AYE 
Steve Breeding – AYE 
Mark Mitchell – AYE 
 
County Administrator Reports and Requests 

AUTHORIZATION OF A VDOT PROPERTY OWNERSHIP TRANSFER RESOLUTION FOR A WELCOME 

CENTER 

Motion made by Lou Wallace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 

authorize a VDOT Property Ownership Transfer Resolution for the Development of the Russell County 

and St. Paul Welcome Center site. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye, Steve Breeding and Mark Mitchell 
Nay:  None 
 

AUTHORIZATION OF A VDOT LAND USE PERMIT RESOLUTION FOR DOG TOWN DISPOSAL SITE 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize a VDOT Land Use Permit Resolution for Commercial Entrance of the Dog Town Disposal Site. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Mark Mitchell 
Nay:  None 
 

AUTHORIZATION OF CPPD COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize the County to be covered under the Cumberland Plateau Planning District Comprehensive 
Economic Development Strategy (CEDS). 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding and Mark Mitchell 
Nay:  None 

 
APPROVAL OF PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES FOR PITTSTON PLACE 

 
Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize a payment in lieu of taxes for Pittston Place in the amount of $2401.60 as requested by the 
Cumberland Plateau Regional Housing Authority. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca dye and Carl Rhea 



Nay:  None 
 

AUTHORIZATION OF A RUSSELL COUNTY IDA TAX GRANT 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize a real estate tax grant in the amount of $14,531.11 for the Russell County Industrial 
Development Authority. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding and Mark Mitchell 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF HOLIDAY PAY FOR ACTIVE PART TIME EMPLOYEES 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Mark Mitchell and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve holiday pay (Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day) for active part time County employees. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Mark Mitchell, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN TO RECONVENE ON NOVEMBER 07, 2017 AT 3:00 PM 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn to reconvene on Thursday, November 07, 2017 at 3:00 pm. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________                     __________________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                           Chairman 
 
 
 



December 07, 2017 

A reconvened meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday, December 07, 

2017 at 3:00 pm at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
 
Absent: 
Lou Wallace 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

Motion Mark Mitchell second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to approve 
the agenda as presented. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Tim Lovelace 
Nay:  None 
 
Tracy Puckett  and Marty Stanley with Castlewood Water and Sewage Authority addressed the Board 
and answered questions about the financial condition of the authority. 
 
Supervisor Mark Mitchell left the meeting at 4:30 pm. 
 

APPROVAL TO PURCHASE $20.00 GIFT CERTIFICATES FOR COUNTY EMPLOYEES 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appropriate funds to purchase a $20.00 gift certificate for each active County employee. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding  
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO SET THE PAYROLL DATE FOR DECEMBER 20, 2017 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to set 
the payroll date for December 20, 2017 due to Christmas holiday. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding  



Nay:  None 
APPROVAL TO ADJOURN 

 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________                                     __________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                Chairman 



 

Board of Supervisors Action Item B-2 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairman 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 1/3/18  6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s December 2017 Monthly Expenditures: 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  

County’s December 2017 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and operational 

services. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 

Motion to approve County’s December 2017 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 December 2017 Monthly Expenditures 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











































 

Board of Supervisors Action Item B-3 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairman 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 1/3/18  6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Approval of Pre-Authorized Expenditures 

Request authorization of the County’s Pre-Authorized Payment of Monthly Expenditures: 

 
The list of general expenditures the Board approves annually to ensure the County 
complies with the Virginia Procurement Act which requires all expenditures to be within 
30 days or within the terms of the contracts.  The expenditures are monthly operational 
expenditures or approved contracts: 
 

Utilities 
Credit Card Payments 
Facility/Park/Vehicle Maintenance 
Withholding payments (payroll) 
Debt service 
Contracts 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  

Board Discretion. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 

Motion to authorize the County’s Pre-Authorized Payment of Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Board of Supervisors  Action Item C-1 – C-9 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 1/3/18    6:00 PM 
 
 

 

 
 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 

The County Administrator Reports & Request for January 2018: 
 

REPORTS 
 
1. 2018 Richmond Legislative Meeting …………………………………………………C-1 
 
2. Mountain Movers Meeting………………………………………………………………C-2 
 
3. RC Employee Appreciation Letter…………………………………………………….C-3  

 
REQUESTS 
 
4. Authorization of 2018 Budget Meeting Schedule……………………….………....C-4 
 
5. Authorization of VDOT Resolution for Bridge Rte. 758 Abandonment………..C-5  
 
6. Authorization of RC Abstract of Votes………………………………………………C-6 
 
7. Authorization of Appointment of Lonzo Lester, Financial Agent for  

Workforce Investment Board (WIB), and Vicki Porter, Alternate……………….C-7 
 
8. Authorization of RC PC Plat……………………………………………………………C-8 
 
9. Authorization of Travel Requests…………………………………………………….C-9  

  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 

Board Discretion.  
 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 

Board Discretion.  
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 Various 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







                        Board of Supervisors       January 3, 2018 

Russell County Page 1 
 

 

RUSSELL COUNTY 
 

BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S BUDGET MEETINGS 
 
 

Russell County Governmental Center 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

 

 
 

RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
FISCAL YEAR 2018 BUDGET MEETING SCHEDULE 

 

 
Date  Activity         
 
 
01/15/18 Letter of Budget Requests to Departments, Offices, & Agencies 
 
02/05/18 Dead-line for Departmental Budget Requests 
 
02/23/18 Budget Expenditures Compiled 
 
02/28/18 Revenue Projections Compiled 
 
03/05/18 Budget Committee Workshop 
 
03/12/18 Budget Committee Workshop 
 
03/23/18 Full Board of Supervisors Budget Work Session 
 
04/10/18 Advertise Public Hearing for Budget and Tax Rates  
 
04/17/18    Advertise Public Hearing for Budget and Tax Rates 
 
05/07/18 Hold Public Hearing on FY 2017 Budget and Tax Rates 
 
06/01/18 Approve Budget at Regular June Meeting 
 



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Tim Lovelace                                    Rebecca Dye 
District 1  District 6  
 

Lou Ann Wallace  Steve Breeding, Chairman Mark Mitchell 
District 2 District 5 At-Large 
  
Carl Rhea David Eaton, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 3 District 4 County Administrator 

  

 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

  

 

   

  

 

 

Willingness to hold Public Hearing 

§33.2-909 Abandonment 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED BRIDGE ABANDONMENT 

ROUTE 758 (WILLIS CHAPEL CIRCLE) 

VA BRIDGE STRUCTURE #6270 (BRIDGE OVER LITTLE CEDAR CREEK) 

 

Pursuant to §33.2-909 Code of Virginia, the Board of Supervisors of Russell County will consider 

abandonment of VA Bridge Structure #6270 (bridge over Little Cedar Creek) located on Route 

758, (Willis Chapel Circle), from 0.142 mile north of Route 841 (Pioneer Dr.) to 0.155 mile north 

of Route 841, a distance of 0.013 mile(s).  Anyone wishing a public hearing be held by the Board 

of Supervisors prior to its consideration of this proposed abandonment should contact the County 

Administrator’s office on or before December 22, 2017 to request a public hearing. 

Russell County Board of Supervisors 

137 Highland Drive 

Lebanon, VA 24266 

276-889-8000 

 

 



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Tim Lovelace                                    Rebecca Dye 
District 1  District 6  
 

Lou Ann Wallace  Steve Breeding, Chairman Mark Mitchell 
District 2 District 5 At-Large 
  
Carl Rhea David Eaton, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 3 District 4 County Administrator 

  

 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

  

 

   

  

 
 

The Board of Supervisors of Russell County, in regular meeting on the 3RD day of January, 2018, 

adopted the following: 

 

RESOLUTION 

 

WHEREAS, it appears to this Board that VA Bridge Structure #6270 located on Secondary Route 

758 from 0.142 mile north of Route 841 to 0.155 mi north of Route 841 a distance of 0.013 miles, 

serves no public necessity and is no longer necessary as a part of the Secondary System of State 

Highways. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: The Clerk of the Board is directed to post and publish 

notice of the Board's intent to abandon the aforesaid VA Bridge Structure #6270, pursuant to 

§33.2-909 of the Code of Virginia, as amended. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the 

Commissioner of the Virginia Department of Transportation. 

 

 

Recorded Vote       

Moved By:       

Seconded By:      

Yeas:      ________________________________ 

Nays:       Steve Breeding, Chairman of the Board 

 

 



Non-Project Related Abandonment of Secondary Route – § 33.2-909. Notice of Intent to 
Abandon and Willingness to Hold a Public Hearing – The Process 

The governing body of the county gives notice of its intention to abandon a road or segment of a road.  
This is done by doing ONE of the TWO listed below:    

1. by posting a notice of such intention at least three days before the first day of a regular 
term of the circuit court at the front door of the courthouse of the county in which the 
section of the highway sought to be abandoned as a public highway is located  ---or--- 

2.  by posting notice in at least three places on and along the highway sought to be 
abandoned for at least 30 days 

AND by publishing notice of its intention in two or more issues of a newspaper having general 

circulation in the county 

AND, notifying VDOT of its intention to abandon the road. 

If Petition (request for public hearing) is filed (within 30 days of the publication of first notice): 

If one or more landowners in the county whose property abuts the highway or only a section of a highway 
proposed to be abandoned, files a petition with the governing body of the county within 30 days after 
notice is posted and published --  the governing body of the county shall hold a public hearing on the 
proposed abandonment  

3. The local governing body shall give notice of the time and place of the hearing by 
publishing such information in at least two issues in a newspaper having general 
circulation in the county (public hearing will be at least 30 days after the date of the first 
publication of the notification of public hearing) and  

4. shall also give notice to VDOT. 

If a petition for a public hearing is NOT filed, or if after a public hearing is held the governing body 
of the county is satisfied that no public necessity exists for the continuance of the section of the secondary 
highway as a public highway or that the safety and welfare of the public would be served best by 
abandoning the section of highway, the governing body of the county shall: 

(i) within four months of the 30-day period during which notice was posted where no petition for a public 
hearing was filed or  

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
VDOT will provide a sample notice of intent to abandon resolution in the preferred format.

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
Beginning, midpoint, and end of section to be abandoned.

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
The governing body shall provide VDOT copies of the newspaper ads and/or a certificate of publication from the newspaper.

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
VDOT will provide a sample willingness that can be used for publication.



(ii) within four months after the public hearing adopt an ordinance or resolution abandoning the section 
of highway as a public highway and with that ordinance or resolution the section of highway shall cease 
to be a public highway. 

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
**Once the abandonment resolution has been adopted, the governing body shall forward the approved resolution  to the local VDOT residency office for review and processing.

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
VDOT will provide a sample abandonment resolution in the preferred format. 

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
**



VDOT, ITD, CO, Richmond, VA , GIS SIG, Annex, 8th floor

 
Notes

³ 0 0.02 0.04 Miles

John.Bolling
Callout
VA Str. #6270

John.Bolling
Line

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RUSSELL COUNTY (083)ROUTE 758 (WILLIS CHAPEL CIRCLE)VA STRUCTURE #6270 (BRIDGE OVER LITTLE CEDAR CREEK)SECTION 33.2-909 ABANDONMENT

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
BOS RESOLUTION DATE:  MM/DD/YYYY

John.Bolling
Polygonal Line

John.Bolling
Polygonal Line

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
A

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
B

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
C

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
D

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text

John.Bolling
Oval

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
804

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
NEW

John.Bolling
Oval

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
758

John.Bolling
Oval

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
841

John.Bolling
Stamp























































































































































































































November 9, 2017 

 

The Regular monthly meeting of the Industrial Development Authority of 

Russell County, Virginia was held on  November 9, 2017, at 5:30 P.M. at Bonanza 

Family Restaurant, Main Street, Lebanon, Virginia. 

 

MEMBERS  

 PRESENT:    Ernie McFaddin, Chairman 

    Richard Lockridge, Vice Chairman 

Carlton Elliott, Secretary 

Roger Sword, Member 

    Tony Dodi, Member 

    David Mullins, Member 

    Mike Hincher, Member 

 

ABSENT:  Jarred Glass, Member  

   Scott Gilmer, Member 

 

 

STAFF:  Katie Patton, Attorney 

    

 

The Chairman called the meeting to order at 5:35 P.M.  

 

Secretary called the roll and recorded the roll call. 

 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Upon motion made by Roger Sword, second by Richard Lockridge and duly 

approved by the Industrial Development Authority of Russell County, Virginia to 

approve the minutes of the October 12, 2017 meeting with the following 

correction. 

 

Mike Hincher, Member   Absent 

  

The Vote was: 

Aye:  C. Elliott, R. Lockridge, R. Sword, D. Mullins. 

Absent: S. Gilmer, J. Glass 

Abstain: T. Dodi, M. Hincher 

Nay:  None 



November 9, 2017 
 

FINANCIAL REPORT 

Financial report was presented by Carlton Elliott 

 

Upon motion made by Roger Sword, second by Mike Hincher, and duly 

approved by the Industrial Development Authority of Russell County, Virginia to 

approve the Financial Report of October 12, 2017 as with the following addition. 

 

Invoice for payment to Lab 20 for $200.00 

 

The Vote was: 

Aye:  C. Elliott, R. Lockridge, R. Sword, D. Mullins, T Dodi, M. Hincher 

Absent: J. Glass, S. Gilmer 

Nay:  None 

 

RECESS FOR MEAL  

Upon motion made by Tony Dodi, second by Richard Lockridge and duly 

approved by the Industrial Development Authority of Russell County, Virginia to 

recess for the evening meal. 

 

The Vote was: 

Aye:  C. Elliott, R. Lockridge, R. Sword, D. Mullins, T Dodi, M. Hincher 

Absent: J. Glass, S. Gilmer 

Nay:  None 

 

Upon motion made by Tony Dodi, second by Mike Hincher and duly 

approved by the Industrial Development Authority of Russell County, Virginia to 

resume the meeting. 

  

The Vote was: 

Aye:  C. Elliott, R. Lockridge, R. Sword, D. Mullins, T Dodi, M. Hincher 

Absent: J. Glass, S. Gilmer 

Nay:  None 

 

ATTORNEY REPORT 

The attorney has been in contact with 3B consulting concerning the assets 

not on the tax role.  

 

 

 

 



November 9, 2017 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

Virginia Tech has completed an agriculture study and recommends a meat 

processing facility is needed for the region. 

 

Steve VanDyke with IGo Wireless has requested a resolution for support of 

the wireless project in the Drill/Big A section of Russell County. 

 

Upon motion made by Tony Dodi, second by Roger Sword and duly 

approved by the Industrial Development Authority of Russell County, Virginia to 

adopt a resolution of support for the IGo Wireless project in the Drill/Big A section 

of Russell County. 

  

The Vote was: 

Aye:  C. Elliott, R. Lockridge, R. Sword, D. Mullins, T Dodi, M. Hincher 

Absent: J. Glass, S. Gilmer 

Nay:  None 

 

Upon motion made by Richard Lockridge, second by Tony Dodi and duly 

approved by the Industrial Development Authority of Russell County, Virginia to 

authorize the chairman to sign the deed for the 5.5+/- acres conveyed to the IDA 

from Steel Fab. The conveyance of property is in exchange for the remaining 

obligations under the COF Grant for Steel Fab. 

  

The Vote was: 

Aye:  C. Elliott, R. Lockridge, R. Sword, D. Mullins, T Dodi, M. Hincher 

Absent: J. Glass, S. Gilmer 

Nay:  None 

  

 

CLOSED SESSION 

 Upon motion made by Carlton Elliott, second by Roger Sword and duly 

approved by the Industrial Development Authority of Russell County, Virginia to 

enter Closed Session as permitted by, VA Code #2.2-3711 (3) Property  

(5) Prospective unannounced industry (7) Legal Counsel. 

  

The Vote was: 

Aye:  C. Elliott, R. Lockridge, R. Sword, D. Mullins, T Dodi, M. Hincher 

Absent: J. Glass, S. Gilmer 

Nay:  None 



November 9, 2017 
 

RECONVENE TO PUBLIC SESSION 

 Upon motion made by Carlton Elliott, second by Richard Lockridge, and 

duly approved by The Industrial Development Authority of Russell County, 

Virginia, the Chairman called the meeting back into regular session and requested 

the “Certification Motion after reconvening in Public Session”. 

 

The Vote was: 

Aye:  C. Elliott, R. Lockridge, R. Sword, D. Mullins, T Dodi, M. Hincher 

Absent: J. Glass, S. Gilmer 

Nay:  None 

 

CERTIFICATION AFTER RECONVENING IN PUBLIC SESSION 

 The Industrial Development Authority of Russell County, Virginia hereby 

certifies that, in the closed session just concluded, nothing was discussed except 

the matter or matters (1) specifically identified in the motion to convene in closed 

session and (2) lawfully permitted to be so discussed under the provision of the 

Virginia Freedom of Information Act cited in that motion. 

The Roll Vote Was: 

 

Ernie McFaddin Yes 

 Carlton Elliott Yes      

 Davis Mullins Yes 

 Scott Gilmer Absent 

 Tony Dodi  Yes 

Roger Sword Yes 

 Mike Hincher Yes 

 Richard Lockridge Yes 

 Jarred Glass  Absent 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Upon motion made by Carlton Elliott, second by Mike Hincher, and duly 

approved by the Industrial Development Authority of Russell County, Virginia 

adjourning this meeting at 9:00 PM.  

 

The Vote was: 

Aye:  C. Elliott, R. Lockridge, R. Sword, D. Mullins, T Dodi, M. Hincher 

Absent: J. Glass, S. Gilmer 

Nay:  None 




